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q: Are we permitted to use 11x17 foldouts, especially within the past performance volume, having it count as 2 pages?

A: No, however the maximum number of pages for volume I, past performance, is expanded to 120. this change will be included in the forthcoming solicitation amendment.  

Q: What is the standard number of hours to be used for a man-year?  There is a discrepancy between the Scenarios (1960 hrs) and the Solicitation (1920).  

A: 120 hours. The purpose of stating the 1920 hours is illustrative to indicate what the Government believes to be the level of effort in the scenario. Each company submitting a proposal should submit proposed hours based upon full-time or part-time equivalents, for that specific company. The proposal should tell how many total hours and how many productive hours comprise a man-year. It is not the intent of the Government to cause any Offeror to violate it’s established and disclosed accounting practices and procedures. 

Q: Can font sizes of 10 pt (or less, if readable) be used for graphics within the response?

A: yes, the acceptable font size for the proposal is changed to 10 or 12 pt. This change will be included in the forthcoming solicitation amendment.

Q: How many copies (electronic) of the Past Performance Volume are required for submittal?  There is a discrepancy between the written paragraphs (stating 7 copies) and the table on page 88, stating 9.

A: seven (7) is the correct number of copies.

Q: On page 56 of 105 in the OPTARSS Solicitation, Section H, Paragraph H.19.1, the following is stated: "For the purpose of this contract, key personnel are identified as Program Manager and Task Order Manager."  We believe we understand clearly the position indicated by "Program Manager", but find the term "Task Order Manager" to be ambiguous.  (It may simply be our unique problem, but it is a problem for us, nonetheless.)  We are uncertain whether this individual is in the Prime Contractor's corporate structure, responsible for legal compliance and financial programming and controls pertaining to TO management, or whether this individual is positioned at the execution level, at a job site and responsible for planning, coordination, supervision, implementation and execution of the TO, or perhaps someone else altogether.  In the former case, there would likely be a single or maybe two resumes that meet the Key Personnel designation.  In the latter case, there may be untold numbers of individuals with the indicated responsibilities for task order execution, including resumes from virtually all our teammates.  If it is in fact the latter, then some clarification of how many resumes meet the Government's expectation would be of value.  Alternatively, the Task Order Manager may be someone else altogether.  Request clarification.
 

A: program managers have oversight of the overall contract and task order managers have oversight over the individual task orders. the number of task order managers may vary but recommend offerors submit a sufficient number of resumes to demonstrate capabilities of monitoring all 12 of the task areas. 

Q: Section L, paragraph L.2.1.2, and SUBPARAGRAPH 9 STATES, “PERSONNEL ASSIGNED SHOW the labor required to complete the project, listed by labor category title, average number of people, and total hours by category."  in speaking to documentation requirements for Past Performance.  <one company> points out that on their …Contract, as an example, they have executed 67 task orders over the past four years.  This particular Past Performance is very pertinent to the OPTARSS Contract, but the level of effort required to identify all the labor categories from all these TOs, and determine all the man-hours expended is substantial.  While this particular contract may represent an extreme case in terms of the number and size of TOs awarded against it, it is only one of many with multiple TOs.  As this research and documentation requirement is very demanding and labor intensive to research and to meet, and it is also a bit unusual or uncommon in terms of normal RFP requirements, we request a review and validation that the benefit to the Government in receiving this data on all Past Performance warrants the level of effort required to produce the data.

A: Offerors are expected to submit relevant past performance. subparagraph L.2.1.3. of the solicitation explains the responsibility of the offeror to submit relevant past performance. Any review and validation of the benefits to the government in receiving relevant past performance data, as deemed necessary for best value award of the contract, was accomplished prior to issuing the solicitation requirements for relevant past performance.

Q: Section L, page 88 of the new RFP identifies requirements for nine (9) electronic copies of Volume 1, Past Performance.  Page 89 of Section L specifies a requirement for seven (7) electronic copies.  Request clarification.

A: Seven (7) is the correct number of copies.

Q: L.3.3.1.1.1 requires the offeror to “Indicate the allocation of hours...to be accomplished by the prime and each subcontractor by cross-referencing the paragraphs within the PWS.”   Since this is a task order-driven IDIQ contract and Section B does not specify either total contract hours or hours by PWS task area, please clarify the Government’s requirement.

A: The requirement for cross-referencing the paragraphs within the pws was included by mistake and will be deleted in the forthcoming solicitation amendment. that sentence within the subparagraph will read as follows: “Indicate the allocation of hours and the nature of the work to be accomplished by the prime and each subcontractor.” 

Q: Past Performance/Questionnaire – In order to comply with the original schedule for submitting the POC list on June 28th under the previous RFP requirements, the questionnaires were already submitted. As a result of the new RFP, (1) the past performance volume is now limited to 60 pages, (2) the contract description requirements have been expanded, and (3) the font size has increased to 12 point. Therefore, the added requirements to the past performance may result in the Government receiving questionnaires on contracts not described in Volume I due to the above requirements.   On the other hand, if we include all the contract descriptions that correspond to the questionnaires already mailed out, we risk being over the page limit and the material will not be evaluated. We wish to be compliant with the new RFP, however, these changes severely impact Volume I. Request these changes be amended to reflect the original RFP requirements.    

A: The following changes will be included in the forthcoming solicitation amendment: The maximum number of pages for volume i, past performance, is increased to 120 pages. A 10 or 12 pt font will be acceptable.

Q: > The Section K provided by the government in editable form is not the same

> as the one incorporated in the RFP document.  For example, the editable

> document contains the following clauses that are not in the protected

> document:

> 
> BY REFERENCE:  52.215-20 Alt IV, 52.222-38 (two duplicates)

> 
> BY FULL TEXT:  252.209-7001

> 
> The following clause is found in the protected RFP but not in the editable

> document:  52.204-3

> 
> Will the government provide an editable version of the Section K as

> configured in the Solicitation? 

A: An editable version of Section K as configured in the solicitation was posted on 28 June 2002 and is available on the website.

Q: During the OPTARSS Industry Day discussion, someone mentioned that the proposals would be evaluated using a software tool. Can you tell me what tool that is?

A: The Government will not use a software tool to evaluate the proposals.

Q: The RFP states the requirement for three (3) references within the past performance questionnaires (Paragraph 2.1.4), with the requirement "for at least two (2) POCs "per attachment 2 (the Transmittal Letter)".  The Government's response for this clarification request was that "Three references are required."  <our company>, as well as many of our subcontractors, are referencing contracts that simply do not have 3 references available.  On these contracts, only two (2) government personnel were associated with the effort.  Will the Government allow a caveat noting that only two (2) government references were possible for some specific contracts?

A: two (2) government personnel references is the correct number. also, please note that the requirement states that “the offeror shall exert its best efforts to ensure that at lease two poc’s per relevant contract, submits a completed present/past performance questionnaire…”
Q: The RFP states the requirement for a POC list of the recipients of our past performance questionnaires, allowing the government evaluators to interface with the POC for the questionnaires' retrieval.  The POC list is due on 6/28.  However, in a question response (last question on page 1, with the answer being on page 2), the government states that the "Offerors are encouraged to email the completed questionnaires to Heven Ford.......before the solicitation close date in order to enable the Government [to] begin contacting references."  Does the government intend for the Offerors to send completed questionnaires with their proposals, or will this remain a government function as per the RFP?  If it is the government's intention to have the Offerors deliver the completed questionnaires, this would negate the need for the POC list.  Therefore, is the POC list still required on 6/28?

A: Only one submission of the written consent is required. The revised solicitation requires the information by close of business on 12 July 2002, however see paragraph L.2.1.4.5 concerning submission of early information.

Q: Attachment 3


For Scenario A, 2nd sentence in paragraph 1.4.1 states: "These ranges shall vary in type

from small arms (M16) to Armor and Artillery ranges". Paragraph 2.1.2 – Range

Operations, however, only addresses technical services required for small arms (M16)

ranges and perhaps Armor ranges. A reference to Artillery ranges is not evident.

Is there any technical service required for Artillery ranges (Firing Points)?  

A: No

Q: Attachment 3

For Scenario A, paragraph 1.4.1 states...."These functional areas include....analysis modeling and simulation and operations center activities".  Paragraph 2.1.3 , I Corps G-3 Hq's Staff Support, however,  does not make mention of this.  

Does modeling and simulation need to be addressed as one of the technical services required for this Scenario?  Modeling & Simulation is addressed completely in Scenario B.  

A: No.  We will delete the reference to “analysis modeling and simulation” from Scenario A, Paragraph 1.4.1, in the forthcoming solicitation amendment.

Q: Scenario B: Simulation Center Operational Requirements

Numerous tasks outlined in this section have previously been the responsibility of the geographically assigned US Army Reserve Training Divisions and their Simulation Exercise Groups (SEGs). Specifically, tasks supporting the scenario development to include, the development of operations orders, plans, overlays and databases as well as the orders crosswalk, data collection plan, after-action reviews and take home packages. Are these units no longer conducting BCST exercises? Is the intent of this contract to have contractor personnel implement and manage BCST exercises for Active Army, Reserve and National Guard command staffs? 

What terrain databases are required for scenario development? 

A: SOUTHWEST ASIA

Q: BCST exercises are normally conducted on a 24 month planning, implementation, and post-exercise cycle. This contract specifically mentions a 18 month planning cycle, is this reduction in time correct?   

A: correct, we will change the scenario to reflect 24 months in the forthcoming solicitation amendment.

Q: Technical Exhibit 1, Task 3 (Modeling & Simulation), Sub Task 3C4 and 3C5 (Page 13) Please define "displaced equipment."  Specifically, does displaced equipment mean simulation workstations located at remote locations that need to be networked into the simulations architecture, or are these legacy systems that are being replaced?

A: Displaced equipment is equipment borrowed from on-location sent to another to support exercises, then returned. this means simulation workstations located at remote locations need to be networked into simulation architecture. yes, we are talking about legacy systems that are being replaced.  

Q: Protection (text locked) of the OPTARSS RFP causes a lot of extra work and inconvenience when trying to orchestrate 30 subcontractors input to our proposal. It sure would be nice if we could at least copy and save specific portions of the text to attach to our instruction e-mails.

I’m thinking that since you have and will always have the official record copy of the RFP and all associated documents, there would be no harm in providing “unprotected” documents on your website ..

A: the automated procurement system used by the aacc will not issue unprotected documents. 

Q: Request clarification of the government’s intent in paragraph L.2.1.4.1, page 91, OPTARSS RFP. The opening sentence seems to require submission of subcontractor’s written consent with the proposal. The last sentence seems to require the letters of consent be submitted with the reference list.

Does the government want the letters of consent submitted twice? 

A: The Government wants the letters of consent submitted one time – this will be clarified in the forthcoming solicitation amendment. 
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